

Air Quality Advisory Committee Meeting

Meeting Minutes: February 10, 2021 Meeting

Next Meeting

May 12, 2021, at 4:00pm. Virtual meeting access information will be posted to the website www.ORAQAC.com

Attendees

1. Members present:
 - a. Robert Bailey
 - b. Tori Heroux
 - c. Julie Layshock
 - d. Mark Mueller
 - e. Carly Riter
 - f. Stephanie Shanley
 - g. Tom Wood
2. Facilitator:
 - a. John Harland

Meeting Minutes

1. Facilitator John Harland introduced AQAC members. Members in attendance listed above. Because of Covid 19 restrictions, the meeting was conducted virtually with no physical presence
2. John Harland thanked community members for joining the meeting virtually. Preview of meeting agenda shared.
3. Recap of previous meeting provided.
 - a. Request from member of the public for an update on the Washington County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC).
 - i. John Wheeler is presenting at today's meeting.
 - b. Brainstormed items for the AQAC 5-year review.
 - i. A draft 5-year review has been circulated to member and will be discussed at today's meeting.
 - c. Intel reported no downtime or issues with the continuous monitors of abatement systems. The trends have been going down and this result is a great first
 - d. Update on Intel use of PFAS
 - i. Intel no longer uses PFOS or PFOA (Both in the PFAS family). Currently PFAS is only used in critical applications and Intel is working with others in the industry to find alternatives
4. Washington County Emergency Planning
 - a. John Wheeler, gave an update on Washington County plans for setting up a Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC). John took over as the new Washington County

John Wheeler gave an update on Washington County Emergency Planning. John became Washington County Emergency Management Manager in April 2020 after Scott Walker retired. Oregon originally had just one statewide LEPC run out of the State Fire Marshall's office. Recent rule changes allow local LEPCs to be formed. Washington County does not want to plunge into forming a LEPC as just another committee until good planning has taken place to make sure the LEPC will meet the requirements of the Community Right To Know Act.

- b. John reminded people that Washington County had it's first case on COVID 19 on February 27, 2020 and COVID has been the focus of the County emergency planning efforts since. John hopes that the pandemic will come under control enough to allow the County to develop a charter, by laws and membership to form a LEPC in the second half of 2021
5. Community Open items
 - a. A member of the public asked why Intel Risk Management plans are similar.
 - i. Mark Mueller, Intel, indicated that because of Intel's "Copy Exactly" approach to manufacturing, Intel factories do use similar chemicals. Intel recognizes that all hazardous chemicals need to be handled properly and with good emergency preparation.
 6. AQAC Member Open items
 - a. Discussion of the draft AQAC 5-year Review draft which had been prepared based on the brainstorming at our last meeting and Robert's notes. The draft had been circulated to members of the AQAC prior to the meeting.
 - i. Tori Heroux appreciated the synopsis, in particular the action items completed and the table of accomplishments both of which may contain information that has not been part of the AQAC from the inception.
 - ii. Tori had a question about the diesel Accomplishment due in the 3rd quarter of 2016 to evaluate ways to reduce diesel particulate emissions.
 1. Stephanie Shanley, Intel, indicated that Intel uses very little diesel except in emergency generators and that Intel had committed to install all new emergency generators with particulate filters
 - iii. There were no additional changes and John was instructed to post the document on the AQAC web site.
 - b. Tori indicated that she had been discussing with Stephanie applying for a USEPA Diesel Emissions Reduction Act (DERA) grant to encourage contractors to use newer diesel engines on equipment to reduce particulate emissions
 - c. In follow up to a question from a member of the public last meeting about a 2010 EPA inspection report from New Mexico. Mark Mueller, Intel, indicated that the report had identified a number of areas of concern with an underestimate of one emission and an overestimate of another. Neither of these had resulted in a violation of permits. All items noted in the report had been addressed and Intel had reviewed operations at other sites to see if there were any applicable items to be addressed.

7. Kristine Baranski. Intel, reviewed the Good Neighbor Agreement topics. The information is shown in the meeting presentation materials, which can be found on the AQAC web site: www.ORAQAC.com.
 - a. A question was asked about Intel's particulate and VOC emissions. The most up to date information can be found at the <https://www.exploreintel.com/ronleracres> web site
 - b. Intel will report out on their 2020 annual emissions report to DEQ at the next AQAC meeting
8. Next Meeting Agenda
 - a. The following agenda items were proposed,
 - i. Standing agenda items:
 1. Update
 2. DEQ Submittals
 3. Stack Testing Update,
 4. Project Update
 - b. AQAC members can propose additional agenda topics
9. Community Questions/comments:
 - a. No Community questions or comments
10. Membership announcements
 - a. Carly Riter, Intel, will be leaving the AQAC and will be replaced by Anisha Ladha
 - b. Stephanie Shaley will become the Intel Corporate Environmental Affairs manager and will be leaving the AQAC. Congratulations to Stephanie, Intel will announce her replacement on the AQAC.
11. Dates for meetings in 2021:
 - a. The following dates were proposed. All meetings will be virtual until the State rules will allow us to meet safely in person
 - i. May 12, (Wed)
 - ii. September 14 (Tues)
 - iii. November 10, (Wed)
12. *Meeting adjourned*